

Hallland n e nov 20/20

Cal Elias Carr

ald Spota n e

My dear Sir

Yours of the 19th b hand and note
It seems that you have some fixed Rent-
in view for the Savain farm If so you
will please say what is the very least it
can be rented for and then I can say whether
I will give it or not I suggest this as a wisest
way of disposing of the matter

From what I can learn some of the tenant houses
need choying & repairing How about this
to the renter? please let me hear from you
in full about the matter I have made you
an offer: now make me one with
the tenant houses properly arranged for the use
of the farm Yours truly

J. H. Smith

N.B

If I was to offer 12 Bhe for you Would you have the tenant houses arranged
1st the convenience of farm

